
From: ronpower@lowerchurchillproject.ca
To: pharrington@lowerchurchillproject.ca
Subject: Re: Hi Ron just checking in
Date: Sunday, February 1, 2015 12:27:08 PM

cheers

Paul Harrington---02/01/2015 12:24:48 PM---Hi Ron Thanks for the update - I will support getting more
people to site when you need them and imp

From: Paul Harrington/NLHydro

To: Ron Power/NLHydro@NLHydro,

Date: 02/01/2015 12:24 PM

Subject: Re: Hi Ron just checking in

Hi Ron

Thanks for the update - I will support getting more people to site when you need them and
improving the CM team is a good move.

Dr Ibbs is transparent - he sees a lot of billable hours but we do not need much more than he
has provided so far. It sounds to me he is repeating observations/ideas that we have made to
him and his team , nothing very new however he does serve a purpose to help Giacomo to get
the Astaldi CM/PM changes through.

Lets keep an eye on him- I will express my reservations about Ibbs and future work to Lance,
so we are all on the same page.

I am planning my week and it looks like I will be on site Friday instead of my usual day which is
thursday

Anyway .. I hope you are getting some walking in the new recreation centre and that you are
not overdoing things because we care about your health. Vicky Stanford went to see
Fleetwood Mac and told me they were top drawer so you are in for a treat

Best Regards

Paul

Paul Harrington
Project Director
PROJECT DELIVERY TEAM
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Ron Power---01/31/2015 09:09:24 PM---From: Ron Power/NLHydro To: Paul
Harrington/NLHydro@nlhydro,

 

From: Ron Power/NLHydro

To: Paul Harrington/NLHydro@nlhydro,

Date: 01/31/2015 09:09 PM

Subject: Re: Hi Ron just checking in

 

Paul - thanks for that. In reality my contribution is only one small piece of the pie. You are correct that we
are indeed a close knit band of brothers, and it is only our combined passion that has gotten us through
numerous hurdles to date and that will get us through future challenges.

I will be looking to bolster our CM team with a few junior/intermediate engineers - we have inspector type
positions unfilled on our org chart, but young engineers will provide much better value. The market is very
favourable at this time, and there a several strong candidates that I have been made aware of. Also, we
need some survey capability - I am working that. The CM team need a lot of guidance and they really
appreciate the practical focus on CM that Ed and I are bringing. We will also need more of our technical
folks here more often come March / April and I may be looking for your help to make that happen. 

Regarding Dr. Ibbs, he and his team are indeed bringing value. I do caution, however, that the good Dr. is
drumming up business at the same time. 

By the way, the recreation center opened today - there seems to be considerable interest already - I will
use the facility for walking for when it is too cold outside.

Best regards,
Ron

Sent from my iPad

> On Jan 31, 2015, at 7:45 PM, "Paul Harrington" <PHarrington@lowerchurchillproject.ca> wrote:
> 
> Ron
> I know you are at site this weekend so I wanted to drop you a line
> I got a very positive impression on my visits the last two weeks and hope to get to site next week also. I
really appreciate your commitment and know that we will successfully together with ASTALDI
> Dr Ibbs is an interesting person and his cautious optimism is for me at least a strong vote of confidence
in our approach to this challenge. It will not be easy I know but with you, Ed and my support with lance,

CIMFP Exhibit P-03719 Page 2

mailto:PHarrington@lowerchurchillproject.ca
http://muskratfalls.nalcorenergy.com/


Jason, Scott,Brian, pat darren ,Greg and the team we will beat down all obstacles.
> As I have said before and to quote Will Shakespeare in that most inspiring speech that Henry VI have
the day before the battle of Agincourt....we few , we happy few ...we band of brothers,,
> My sincere and deepest respect
> Paul
> here he re
> Sent from my iPad
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